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From: Myers, Steven A. (CIV)

To: Jared McClain; Robinson, John J. (CIV); John Vecchione; alan.ostergren@ostergrenlaw.com; Alan Ostergren
Subject: RE: 21cv28-CIJW Mossman et al v. United States Centers for Disease Control and Prevention et al
Date: Saturday, July 31, 2021 8:19:10 PM

Jared and John,

I’'m sure by now you’ve seen the various developments on the eviction moratorium front, including
the White House statement and the unsuccessful attempt at extension in Congress on Friday. Given
all that, | thought it might be useful to confirm that Plaintiffs remain unwilling to stipulate to
dismissal of this action without prejudice. Please let me know.

Thanks,
Steve

Steven A. Myers

Senior Trial Counsel

Federal Programs Branch

U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division
1100 L St. NW, Washington DC 20005
Tel: (202) 305-8648 Fax: (202) 616-8470
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